From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 9/27/2012 11:35:23 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: Itinerary for DREW WILSON CHENEY on 10/3/12

Drew — what is all this trave! for??

Before doing this stuff, at least give me a list and tell me these emails are coming up!

From: Travelstore [mailto:ResMail@travelstoreusa.comj
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Cheney, Drew; Zafar, Marzia

Subject: ltinerary for DREW WILSON CHENEY on 10/3/12

TravelStore/Caltravelstore
707 3rd Street

MS 600

West Sacramento, CA 95606
Ph: 916-376-3989

Fx: 916-376-3999

Thursday, 27SEP 2012 02:34 PM EDT
PassengergyREW WILSON CHENEY (0126-11016-126-12-0105)
Agency Reference Number: FCZIQW

Click here to view your itinerary or ETicket receipt.
Be sure to visit cur website for additional travel information.

Please review the itinerary below for accuracy and verify that names appear exactly as on photo ID or

passport.
Contact our office within 24 hours if you notice any discrepancies.

Nednesday, 30CT2012
COMFORT INN STOCKTO (COMFORT INN)
COMFORT INN STOCKTO 2654 WEST MARCH LANE STOCKTON CA 95207

TSA Secure Flight Program Information click here or navigate to hitp://www.tscorporate.com/isa to review."

SB GT&S 0195957


mailto:ResMail@traveistoreusa.com
http://www.tscorporate.com/tsa

Phone: 209-478-4300 Fax: 209-478-1872
Rate: USD 59.99 Room GUARANTEED TO VISA

Check Out: Thursday, 40CT 2012
Guaranteed to: VI********35483

Hotel cancellation policy: cancel by 4PM
NONSMOKING EARLYCHCKIN
';Monday, 1APR 2013' .
'WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS

PLEASE TAKE A MOMENT TO FILL OUT OUR CUSTOMER
SERVICE SURVEY AT WWW.SURVEYMONKEY.COM/S/TPMMVK2
CALTRAVELSTORE PHONE NUMBER 916 376-3989

OR TOLL FREE AT 877 454-8785

Ticket/Invoice Information Passenger Name: DREW WILSON CHENEY Miscellaneous

Invoice: Total: 0.00
Total Tickets: 0.00
Total Amount: 0.00

E-TICKETS: You must provide proper photo 1.D. and flight numbers or airline confirmation number to obtain your
boarding pass.

BAGGAGE: Checked baggage polices vary by airline, frequent flyer status, booking class, bag size, and weight.
Fees may apply if you plan to check bags, or you plan to carry sports equipment, or an odd-shaped item, or your
bag exceeds airline weight limits.

International Travel: When traveling internationally a passport or visa may be required. Please be sure to verify
requirements with your agent, click here or navigate to hitp://travel state gov/iravel/cis pa tw/cis/cis 1765 html.
Some countries require insecticide spraying of aircraft prior to a flight or while you are on the aircraft. Federal law
requires that we refer you to DOT's disinsection website or navigate to

hitp://ostoxweb.ost. dot.gov/policy/safetyenergvenv/disinsection.htm.

For After Hours Emergency Service, please call: 1-877-874-9111 and use VIT code: SRX0F
A fee applies to all emergency assistance calls and is in addition to standard processing fees.

Additional terms and conditions apply click here or navigate to hitp://www.travelstore.com/legal to review."

SB GT&S 0195958


http://WWW.SURVEYMONKEY.COM/S/7PMMVK2
http://travel.state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/cis/cis_1765.html
http://ostpxweb.ost.dot.gov/policv/safetvenerqyenv/disinsection.htm
http://www.travelstore.com/ieqal

